Woodson, Larry

From:

Sent: Monday, June 07, 1999 4:25 PM
To:

Subject: Lost and found

Drear Larry D. Woodson,

I'm the son of Khamfong Phaxay, as you know him for long time in LAO

He got your card- letter, picter. He very happy to see all the thing and make

he cry.

He allmost lost the life after 1975. Now he is here the U.S.

I'm 2nd children of his 2nd wife. We live here, Denver, Colorado. I'm the

one who ieave a message in your phone. ! also have brothe and sister who jest
came tothe U.S 2 yeas a go. All of as is not resident of the U.S. We dont
have any chance to leave the country like orther Lao family untill now.

I'm applying for Asylum to stay in the U.S.

I have to see the immigration Judge in the Denver court on June 09,1999 to
open case. at 8:00 am

Do you thingk it is ok to telling them the my dad and you work together at
Agency Internationl Development ( USIAD) taking helicopters of rice and food
, medical and get school to the refugees fleeing the fighting.

My Dad whant you to know about this.

We so grate to hear from you Mr. Larry Woodson.

My dad want to iive here, U.S |, but we don't know how . My case still in the
coud.

My dad will send some information by mail to you. my mom and one sister still
in LAO, as communist country.

Thank you agian Mr. Larry woodson, more than we can say

May God biees you and your family

Sincerely,

Sonexay Phaxay
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